From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "Pat Deneen"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley - Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:36:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

BL-20-00032 Everareen Valley Conditional Preliminary Approval.pdf
BL-20-00032 Everareen Valley Comments PW.pdf
BL-20-00032 Everareen Valley Comments PH.pdf

Good morning,
Please see attached correspondence regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment Application.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Thank you and have a great day.

Hatwand LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

=
KITTITAS COUNTY

February 1, 2021

Evergreen Valley, LLC
301 W. 1% st.
Cle Elum, WA 98922

RE: Evergreen Valley Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-20-00032) — Conditional Preliminary Approval &
Transmittal of Comments

Parcel# 12169 Parcel# 12170 Parcel# 12171 Parcel# 12172
Dear Applicant,

Community Development Services (CDS) has received comments back from Public Health and Public Works
regarding your boundary line adjustment application. | have enclosed a copy of their comments for your review.

The application has been granted preliminary approval. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter
16, please note the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the boundary line adjustment and
must be submitted to our offices for review:

1. A preliminary survey displaying legal descriptions, the new acreage and lot dimensions of each parcel
must be submitted to our office for preliminary review (see Public Works’ comments for requirement
details).

2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County
Treasurer’s Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will not
be aware of your pending application. No paperwork or receipt is required; just a phone call or an email
will suffice.

3. Please refer to the enclosed comments from Kittitas County Public Works for further requirements.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, | can be reached by e-mail at rachael.stevie.cd@co.Kkittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Hitoan? L3,

Rachael Stevie

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Enclosed: Comments from Kittitas County Public Works
Comments from Kittitas County Public Health

cc: Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official via email

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: January 26, 2021

SUBJECT: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. A revised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be
required.

2. Asurvey map for review. Any comments regarding the survey map will be reserved for final.

3. Proof of legal access to parcel 12171 (Lot 21). No access is shown to serve lot 21 on the plat map
or new boundary line proposal.
The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or changing an existing access.

b. Any access serving more than 4 parcels shall be constructed to current Kittitas County Private
Road Standards and certified by a licensed engineer in the state of Washington.

c. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

d. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

e. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

f.  Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
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		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Public Works Planning Review Team




From: Holly Erdman

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Jesse Cox

Subject: RE: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley - Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:10:30 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Rachael,

Public health has reviewed this application and has no comments or concerns with the proposed
boundary line adjustment.

Thank you,

Holly

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:32 AM

To: Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley - Notice of Application

Good morning,

Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment application: BL-20-00032. Any comments
need to be submitted by 5pm on January 28, 2021. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Internal Link: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley

External access: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by
external agencies and the public on the CDS website https://www.co kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx, under “Boundary Line Adjustments” then navigate to permit number “BL-20-
00032 Evergreen Valley”.

Thank you and have a great day.

Ritnand LA,

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

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4






